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- -  
Timolyn Henry 

- 

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmaiI.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, February 21,2007 4:31 PM 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl,us 

c c :  Burnett, John; mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us; Lisa Bennett 

Subject: Notice of Taking Deposition (Sansom) - Dkt# 060658 

Attachments: Notice of Depo - Sansom.pdf 

This electronic filing is made by 

John T. Burnett 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

john. burnett@pgnmail.com 
727-820-51 84 

Docket No. 060658-El 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 4 pages. 

The attached document for filing is Progress Energy's 
Notice of Taking Deposition of Robert Sansom, 
In the above referenced docket. 

<<Notice of Depo - Sansom.pdf>> 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMWSSLUN 

In rc: 

Fluridu, Tnc. Lu relurid lu cwtc"rs $143 millioti 

Pctition on bchalf of Citi 

%\.J State of Florida to require Progress berm Docket NO. 060658-El 

Submitted for Piling: February ---, 2007 

fb-mm 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

NOTICE is hereby given that Progress Energy Florida, lnc. (,'PEP') will rake the d 

following individual at thc oficcs o f  Accurgte Stenotype Reporters, 2894 Remington Green Lane, 

Tdlahauucc, FL 32308, on Tuesday, March 20,2c)U7 at 9:OO a.m.: 

Robert Sansurn 
Encrgy Vtxilu~u Analysis, Inc. 
1901 N. Moore St,, Suite 1200 

Arlington, VA 22203 

Coirrisel may appear telephonically. A dial-in number for all parties wi l l  be providcd by c-moil. 

The tiepition shall be taken n oral examination before an official court rcpartcr or other 

officer authorized by law to take depositions. The deposition is being takca for purpows of 

use at trial, or for any other purpose allowed under the Florida Rules of Civil Yroccdurc and the Rules of 

the Florida Public Service Commission. 

The deponent is requested to bring with him thc following ducumcnls: 

1. Any and all docwmmts Mr. Sansom hus relied upon in lb-mirig his opitiiori atid that have 

not bccn previously produccd to PEP by OYC in respurire to discovery requests i i i  this docket. 



CCORDINGLY. 

Gay L. sass0 
n m l  Counscl - Florida 

General Counsel 
SS ENERGY SERVICE 

Telephone: (72 7) 820-55 87 
Facsimile: (727) 820-55 19 

Facsimile: (8 f 3) 229-4 133 

Cclurt Repurtw; 
Accuratc Stcnotypc Reporters 
2894 Rcmington Green Lam 
'i'allahassce, I;L 32308 
(850) X78-2221 



CERTIFICATE OF $ERVICE 

Y C13R'I'IIT that a tnie and correct copy of Progress linergy t:lorida, inc.'s 
in Docket No4 I has been fixmidied by regular LIS .  mail 

Scrvicc Comsnission 

Lee L. Willis, Esq. 
3 Bq. 
len 

'I'allahmsee, FL 32302 

JeRrey A. Stone 
Russell A. Badders 
Stever1 R. Grifin 

P,O. Box 12350 
Pensacola, FL 32531 

Beg& & Lane 

Nvmun Burlon, Jr. 
Mcsscr, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.8, Box 15579 
'l'allahassee, YL 323 I7  

Florida Industrial Power ITsers Group 
c/o John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
McW h i rter R eeve s 
400 " t h  T,?mpa Street, Suite 2450 
Tampa, FL 33602 

Young VRII Assendcrp, P.A. 
Robert Scheffel WrigWJohn LaVia, 111 
225 South Adms St., Suite 200 
Talldiasxe, Florirlu 3230 1 

Michwl B, Twumey 
P.0. Box 5256 
T a l l u h ~ g ~ ,  FL 323 14-5256 

hams, <:apt., IJSAF 

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AI%, 171 I ?24O3-S? 19 

Ms. Paula K. Brown 
Regulatory Affairs 
T m y a  Electric Company 
P.0. Box 11 1 
TWP~,  FL 33601-01 1 1  

Ms. Cheryl Martin 
Florida Public IJtilities (hmpany 
P.0. nnx 3.395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Florida Power & Light Co. 
R. Wade Litcfifield, Esq. 
Jolm T. Butler 
Ntitdit: Smith 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Jiino Bench, FL 33408-0420 



Florida Pvwcr & Light Co, 
Bi 11 Wul kcs 
21 5 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahasscc, FL 323101 

Susan D. Ritenour 
Ciulf Powcr 
( h e  1Snergy Place 
Pensacola, FT, 32S20- 

James W. Brew 
e, Rites R: Stoiie, P.C. 

Floridu Retuil Fcderutiun 
100 E. JdXmun St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Jack Shrcvc 
C'ccilia Bradlcy 
Office of the Attnrney Cieneral 
The Capitol - PZOl 
Tallahassee, FL 32 


